

From: Gary McNeil
Sent: Tue 7/12/2011 9:37:45 PM
Subject: Re:

Daniel has the latest version.....

Sent from my BlackBerry

From: Steve Naylor
To: Gary McNeil
Sent: Tue Jul 12 13:28:03 2011
Subject:

Hi Gary

Robert suggested that I review the SDG profile for the ARL before we brief Kathy. Would I be able to obtain a copy of the document from you?

Steve

Steve Naylor

Director Strategic Business Planning & Development

Metrolinx

20 Bay Street

Suite 600

Toronto, ON

M5J2W3

Phone (416) 874 5996

steve.naylor@metrolinx.com

This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and is confidential, subject to copyright and may be legally privileged. Any unauthorized review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail